

HOUSE BILL NO. 499

INTRODUCED BY COBB
BY REQUEST OF THE SUPREME COURT

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 5, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY.
	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 15, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
	POSTED ON CONSENT CALENDAR.
FEBRUARY 16, 1993	CONSENT CALENDAR, QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.
	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 17, 1993	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 95; NOES, 4.
FEBRUARY 18, 1993	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 20, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 16, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 17, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 18, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 48; NOES, 1.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 19, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 House BILL NO. 499
2 INTRODUCED BY Cobb
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SUPREME COURT
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE BOARD OF
6 BAR EXAMINERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-61-102, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 37-61-102, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "37-61-102. Attorneys' examining board -- appointment,
11 quorum, and powers. (1) The supreme court is---hereby
12 authorized--and--empowered--to shall appoint five members of
13 the bar of this state, in good standing, as an examining
14 board to conduct and assist in conducting the examination of
15 applicants for admission to the bar. The board may not
16 exceed seven members. The court may release, dismiss, or
17 remove any member of said the board and appoint other
18 members ~~in-his-or-their stead~~ at any time.

19 (2) A majority of said the board ~~shall-constitute is~~ a
20 quorum and ~~have-the-power-to~~ may conduct examinations.

21 (3) The board shall perform such the duties and render
22 ~~such~~ assistance in the examinations of applicants as ~~may--be~~
23 prescribed by the court and ~~shall--be is~~ governed and
24 controlled by such the rules as that the court may
25 prescribe. ~~it--shall--be-optional-with-the-supreme-court-to~~

1 ~~appoint-said-board-or-to--require--the--assistance--of--said~~
2 ~~board-when-appointed."~~

-End-



STATE OF MONTANA - FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for HB0499, as introduced.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

This bill revises the Board of Bar Examiners.

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. The proposed bill has no fiscal impact to the state Judiciary or other state agencies.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

Dave Lewis 2-11-93
DAVE LEWIS, BUDGET DIRECTOR DATE
Office of Budget and Program Planning

2-12-93
JOHN COBB, PRIMARY SPONSOR DATE

Fiscal Note for HB0499, as introduced

HB 499

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON JUDICIARY

1 House BILL NO. 499
2 INTRODUCED BY Cobb
3 BY REQUEST OF THE SUPREME COURT
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE BOARD OF
6 BAR EXAMINERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-61-102, MCA."
7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 **Section 1.** Section 37-61-102, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "37-61-102. Attorneys' examining board -- appointment,
11 quorum, and powers. (1) The supreme court is---hereby
12 authorized---and---empowered---to shall appoint five members of
13 the bar of this state, in good standing, as an examining
14 board to conduct and assist in conducting the examination of
15 applicants for admission to the bar. The board may not
16 exceed seven members. The court may release, dismiss, or
17 remove any member of said the board and appoint other
18 members ~~in-his-or-their stead~~ at any time.

19 (2) A majority of said the board ~~shall-constitute is~~ a
20 quorum and ~~have-the-power-to~~ may conduct examinations.

21 (3) The board shall perform ~~such~~ the duties and render
22 such assistance in the examinations of applicants as may--be
23 prescribed by the court and ~~shall--be is~~ governed and
24 controlled by ~~such~~ the rules as that the court may
25 prescribe. ~~it--shall--be-optional-with-the-supreme-court-to~~

1 ~~appoint-said-board-or-to-require-the-assistance-of-said~~
2 ~~board-when-appointed-~~

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 499

2 INTRODUCED BY COBB

3 BY REQUEST OF THE SUPREME COURT

4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING THE BOARD OF
6 BAR EXAMINERS; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-61-102, MCA."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9 Section 1. Section 37-61-102, MCA, is amended to read:

10 "37-61-102. Attorneys' examining board -- appointment,
11 quorum, and powers. (1) The supreme court is---hereby
12 authorized--and--empowered--to shall appoint five members of
13 the bar of this state, in good standing, as an examining
14 board to conduct and assist in conducting the examination of
15 applicants for admission to the bar. The board may not
16 exceed seven members. The court may release, dismiss, or
17 remove any member of said the board and appoint other
18 members ~~in-his-or-their stead~~ at any time.

19 (2) A majority of said the board ~~shall-constitute~~ is a
20 quorum and ~~have-the-power-to~~ may conduct examinations.

21 (3) The board shall perform such the duties and render
22 such assistance in the examinations of applicants as ~~may--be~~
23 prescribed by the court and ~~shall--be~~ is governed and
24 controlled by such the rules as that the court may
25 prescribe. ~~It--shall--be-optional-with-the-supreme-court-to~~

1 ~~appoint-said-board-or-to--require--the--assistance--of--said~~
2 ~~board-when-appointed-~~"

-End-